



Jesús A. Mata

SCIENCE COMPUTER
ENGINEER

Age: 33

Venezuelan

Single

Passport Number: 144311891

C O N T A C T

Email: jampzo@gmail.com

Skype: Jmata1501

Phone:

(+58) 412-627.02.05

(+58) 414-202.39.40

(+58) 286-923.73.48

S K I L L S

- Teamwork
- Problem solving
- Analitical
- Learning
- Perseverance and motivation
- Leadership

PROFILE

Over 11 years in technology field:

-Leading developing projects with apps, server-client services, desing and Data Base administration (DBA).

- Windows and Linux server administration, complex networks and ussers

-Estrategic planification and corporative management

-IT Project and structure management

-Corporative apps management

- ATC management

EDUCATION

2008 Computer Technologist
National Experimental University (UNEG)
Venezuela

2009 Science Computer Engineer
National Experimental University (UNEG)
Venezuela

EXPERIENCE

SOFTCODE SL (JUN 2016-CURRENTLY)

SPAIN

Web developmet fulltack

DYNACO SOLUTIONS, S.A. (JUN 2014-JUN 2016) PANAMÁ

Infrastructure and Development Manager

PRAGMAGENIA TECHNOLOGY , C.A. (JUN 2012-JUN 2014) VENEZUELA

IT Support Specialist



Jesús A. Mata

SCIENCE COMPUTER
ENGINEER

Age: 33

Venezuelan

Single

Passport Number: 144311891

EXPERIENCE

FBK CORPORATION KIOTO SHOPS (JUN
2011-JUN2012) VENEZUELA
Web apps Developer

HMO SERVISALUD, C.A. (JUN 2010-APR 2011)
VENEZUELA
Apps Consultant and Specialist

ORINOCO IRON Y VENPRECAR- (2009)
VENEZUELA
Internship

ORINOCO IRON Y VENPRECAR- (2006)
VENEZUELA
Internship

KNOWLEDGE

- Advanced Linux Server Administration.
- Windows 98 / ME / 2000 / XP / Vista/ 7/8/10.
- Basic BPM-Intalio
- Advanced installation of BPM-Intalino environment.
- Remote support
- Data Base administration
- Colad support: Amazon AWS, DigitalOcean
- Webservices Rest/SOAP
- C++ Builder y NetBeans.
- Versions Control with Git (Github y GitLab)
- Basic ESB Mule

ADVANCED PROGRAMMING

- C/C++
- PHP5, PHP7
- HTML + Java Script/JQuery.
- JAVA Lenguage
- Dreamweaver CS4 – CC.
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQL Server 2000-2008 y ORACLE 10g.
- Laravel 5.1-5.6
- ASP.NET VB, C#.